
ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Odessa, Texas 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Hector Mendez 
  Superintendent of Schools 

 
FROM: Brian J. Moersch 
  Interim Assistant Superintendent 

  Human Resource Department 
 
RE:  RESIGNATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
 
  ELEMENTARY LEVEL RESIGNATIONS: 

 
 None    
 

 
SECONDARY LEVEL RESIGNATIONS: 

 

 Name:  Brown, Sandra   
 Assignment:  P.E.     
   Hood JHS   

 Effective:  October 12, 2010 
 Reason:  Personal 
 

 Name:  Tanchester, Barbara  
 Assignment:  Special Education Inclusion 
   Bonham JHS 

 Effective:  October 26, 2010 
 Reason:  Personal 
 

 Name:  Taylor, Vicki  
 Assignment:  Health Science Technology 
   Advanced Technical Center 

 Effective:  December 17, 2010 
 Reason:  Personal 
 

    
   
 SUPPORT LEVEL RESIGNATIONS: 

 
  None      
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  ADMINISTRATIVE LEVEL RESIGNATIONS: 
    

  None      
 
   

ELEMENTARY LEVEL RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
  None      

   
     
  SECONDARY LEVEL RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
  None      
 

     
  SUPPORT LEVEL RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 

  None      
 
   

  ADMINISTRATIVE LEVEL RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
None      

   


